

School Community Council

September 21st, @ 6:00 Centennial Room

1. Introductions
2. Meeting schedule for the year
 - a. Thursday is better for members
 - b. October 27th, December 8th, January 19th, March 2nd, April 13th, May 18th
3. School musical/play
 - a. Once Upon a Mattress.
 - i. No concerns expressed.
4. District calendar
 - a. Parent Teacher Conferences
 - i. Parents are concerned that parents with children have difficulty getting to all schools in a week.
 - b. It was decided by the district calendar committee to have 44 days in each quarter resulting in ending quarters on Monday and Wednesday.
 - c. Please email Steven Bailey any concerns pro/con regarding the calendar.
5. District proposed bell schedule changes
 - a. The district had a study completed to save money by reevaluating bussing and school start time.
 - b. This will allow the district to function with fewer buses and drivers.
 - c. Please study the proposals and give feedback to the district.
 - d. Motions
 - i. Status quo
 - ii. Option 1
 - iii. Option 2
 - e. Randy Johnson, motioned to vote for one of the three options
 - f. Mallory Record seconded.
 - g. Vote
 - i. Status quo-17
 - ii. Option 1-1
 - iii. Option 2-0
 - iv. 1 member abstained.
6. Graduation
 - a. Troy Tait—lots of concern the first year we did graduation on the field here at Jordan High. But the community response was very happy with doing it at the school. Lots of disappointment that last year we couldn't have the graduation at school due to constructions.
 - b. Do we want to have graduation at the school, June 6th @ 7:00?
 - i. Randy Johnson motion to have graduation at the school again.
 - ii. Mallory Record second.

- iii. Unanimous for having graduation at the school
- 7. School grade
 - a. Jordan High received a C.
 - b. Jordan Data will be put on web page.
- 8. Land trust money
 - a. Tom—Last Spring we voted to continue to fund math lab classes to double dose our struggling students.
 - i. We were able to acquire other funding to help cover some of this cost, therefore we have some funds in need of reallocation.
 - b. Suggestion was made to use the money to help purchase Chromebooks for core classrooms. We have enough funds to buy 2 carts and 80 computers.
 - c. Motion to use funds to purchase Chromebooks by Jennifer Jones
 - i. Kenneth second
 - ii. Unanimous to amend and purchase Chromebook labs
- 9. Discussion of recent proposal to amend Utah board policy that would remove UHSAA.
- 10. Update on Link Crew
- 11. There was discussion concerning quarters vs. trimesters for high schools.
 - a. The following will be sent to all School Community members
 - i. Send out copies of Bussing Presentation
 - ii. Send out copies of schedules, 7 periods, AB, vs Trimester.
 - iii. Bylaws
- 12. Adjourn